

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Sunday, August 3, 2025 11:05 AM
To: 'elena@judgewatch.org'

Subject: sent at 11:01 am to Douglas Murray, via his NY Post web portal:
<https://nypost.com/author/douglas-murray/>

Following up my July 26th message to you, about Mamdani's corruption as a NYS assemblyman, (<https://www.judgewatch.org/press-nys/2025/july/7-26-25-message-to-murray.pdf>) to which I received no response, here's the link to my today's e-mail to the Post, to which you are an indicated cc: <https://www.judgewatch.org/press-nys/2025/aug/8-3-25-email-to-nypost.pdf>.

I am available to answer your questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
cell: 646-220-7987
elena@judgewatch.org